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Jack P. Broadbent
EXECUTIVE OFFICER/APCO

November 3, 2005

Ms. Deborah Jordan
Director of Air Management Division
United States Environmental Protection Agency

75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco, CA 94105

Re: ConocoPhillips — San Francisco Refinery - Facility #A0016
Minor Revision to Major Facility Review Permit pursuant to Application 10115

Dear Ms. Jordan:

This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District is
proposing a minor revision to the Major Facility Review Permit for ConocoPhillips
— San Francisco Refinery (Facility Number A0016).

The purpose of this action is to allow an increase in daily throughput at S318,
Gasoline/Mid-Barrel Blending Unit 76.

Attached to this memo is a Statement of Basis that includes the revised parts of
the permit.

If you have any questions on this matter, please call Steve Hill, Air Quality
Engineering Manager, at (415) 749-4673.

Very truly yours,

Jack P. Broadbent
Executive Officer/Air Pollution Control Officer
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